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To: Federal Communications Commission   
 
Attention: Certification Officer Date: November 13, 2020 
 
 
EMC Ref: M2006031  
 
Subject: CHANGE IN FCC ID - FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510 

 
Company: Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd 

 FCC ID: FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510 
 EUT:  Wireless Module 

 
Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd is applying for a change in FCC ID for a previously FCC certified 
module (single modular approved). 
 
The original certification is FCC ID: N7NWP7610 and Mentis Technologies has received approval 
from the original grantee – Sierra Wireless to request this change in FCC ID. 
 
 
Provided for this application: 

• Original Grantee acknowledgement of this application 
• Mentis Module Equivalence Declaration 
• Manual including required compliance statements 
• Label details (label showing new FCC ID details and location on host device) 
• External photographs 

 
 
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd in this application. 
 
 

 Best Regards 
 
 

 
_____________ 
Chris Zombolas 
Technical Director 
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